BID 03/14
THE FOLLOWING INTERNAL AUDITING SERVICES:

1. BUILDING MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE SECTION

2. THE GS/OAS RESULTS-BASED BUDGETING SYSTEM; AND

3. THE GS/OAS SPANISH FUND 

OFFICE OF THE INSPECTOR GENERAL

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS NO. 1— ANSWERS IN BLUE


Question: 1.
If a bidder does not wish to apply for all 3 combinations listed in section 6.2.2 a, b, and c, can the bidder bid only on the internal audit of the GS/OAS Results-Based Budgeting System audit and nothing else?      


Answer: Yes
Question:  2.
Will more than one consulting company be selected for this RFP?
Answer: One or more companies may be selected for the audits. 
Question: 3. 
If  a bidder is a CPA firm and is not required to have audited financial statements because laws does not require CPA firms to have audited financial statements, how should the bidder address section 6.2.3 (e)?
Answer: The CPA firm may add a comment to that effect.
Question: 4.
From the OIG past experience, how many working days does the OIG anticipate that each of the three (3) combinations listed in 6.2.2 a, b, and c   will take?
Answer:
As per the RFP, we anticipate Work to start on May 19, 2014 and be completed by October 31, 2014.
Question: 5.
Is this a new RFP?     If no, who is providing the current internal audit services for the each of the three (3) combinations listed in 6.2.2 a, b, and c?
Answer: Yes, this is a new RFP.
Question: 6.
For the GS/OAS Spanish Fund, what was (1) the amount of receipts of funds and (2) the amount of disbursements from January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012?
Answer: Not Applicable.  (The scope period will be just from January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013)
Question: 7.
For the GS/OAS Spanish Fund, what was (1) the amount of receipts of funds and (2) the amount of disbursements from January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013?
Answer: Total receipts: USD 3,723,137

                Total Disbursements:  USD 703,243

Question: 8.
For the GS/OAS Spanish Fund, what was (1) the amount of receipts of funds and (2) the amount of disbursements from January 1, 2014 to March 31, 2014?
Answer: Not Applicable.  (The scope period will be just from January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2013).
